From: Webb, Bruce

Sent: August 15, 2023 4:29 PM

To: ‘Tristan Dowse-Eldridge'; KGS Document Control

Cc: |

Subject: RE: RM Alexander Lagoon - Hydraulic Conductivity Test Report 1 and 2 - KGS Group

Transmittal No. 22-0429-002-0037

Thanks! Looks great, as expected. The primary cell liner is approved for operation. The cell can be put into operation
when you are ready. You'll want to have the site fenced to prevent public access before beginning operation.

Bruce.

Bruce Webb, P. Eng.

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Environment and Climate

Box 35, 14 Fultz Blvd., Winnipeg, MB R3Y OL6
Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca / Tel: 204-945-7021

From: KGS Resource <resource@system.kgsgroup.com> On Behalf Of Tristan Dowse-Eldridge

Sent: August-15-23 3:54 PM

To: Webb, Bruce <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>

ey |
|

Subject: RM Alexander Lagoon - Hydraulic Conductivity Test Report 1 and 2 - KGS Group Transmittal No. 22-0429-002-
0037

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’'un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe,
excepté si vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Dear Bruce Webb,
Please find the attached documents with the associated information listed on the transmittal.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at our office.

Regards,

Tristan Dowse-Eldridge
SENT BY: Khrystyna Vachynych [ Document Control ]

NOTE: Please confirm receipt via email. 1





